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Yoyrs very sineerely, 

(Signed) A. S. EVE,

Director of Ihygioe-

A".v

Physics Building

tnat you were good enough to

the when the rink men

tell him that
Id not occur again,

you for your kind attention
- " . ■

Thank
to this matter.

■S’

Dear Mr. Lawrence,-

i believe that hr. dhavv has already 
you over the telephone about

~nid êparks entering the basement of

.P ebruary 
Twelfth, 
15 2 4.

• D. Lawrence. Esq. , 
Superintending Engineer, 
McGill Tniversity♦
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